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From: Susan Bennett
To: Ellaine Hislop
Subject: Keepad
Date: 14 December 2012 11:46:50


Hello Ellaine
 
I need to plan teaching for 2013. Do you know if the Keepads will be funded via Hills? thanks
 
Sue Bennett BSc BVMS MACVSc (Medicine of Cats) FACVSc (Small Animal Medicine)
Lecturer in Small Animal Medicine
Murdoch University Veterinary Hospital | Western Australia
Phone: (08) 9360 2494 | Fax: (08) 9360 6509 | Email: sue.bennett@murdoch.edu.au
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From:
To: Ellaine Hislop
Cc: Kelly Hall
Subject: 5th Year badging
Date: 10 February 2012 08:05:26


Hello Ellaine, 
I hope all is well in the west. Wish I could send you some of our rain. 
Just a quick follow up on the badging ceremony - I hope it went well? I was looking for your email
assuring me that the books had arrived and could not find it, so just wanted to check that I had not
imagined that. 
I will be over for the WA division conference, probably arriving 8th March and leaving 13th March.
Would it be possible to schedule some time with you and Kelly on the Thursday, Friday morning or
Monday? 
Kind regards, 


 


Hill's Pet Nutrition Pty Ltd Australia
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Report for Hill’s Pet Food Company – Sponsors of Client Simulations in VET442 2012 
 
The cost of the client simulations was $5558.89; details are shown in the attached spread sheet. Also 
attached are student evaluation comments for each of the three groups.  
 
The table below shows student satisfaction scores on a scale of 1 (low) to 10 (high). 


  6 7 7.5 8 8.5 9 10 n Mean std dev 


2/05/2012 1st Gp 1 5 1 7  6 6 26 8.4 1.18 


9/05/2012 2nd Gp 1 4  10 1 6 6 28 8.4 1.09 


16/05/2012 3rd Gp    7  13 7 28 9 0.72 


 Overall         86  8.62 1.04 


 
Students, staff & actors were pleased with the outcome (some student comments are appended below). 
We did have a ‘client’ who had to have her own dog euthanased within the period, and so I acted in her 
place for the last session.  
 
Four small animal cases were used for the simulation classes with the object of combining 
communication skills with diagnostic pathology; connecting with a client, taking a history, making and 
explaining a diagnosis without using jargon (as shown on the attached workshop outline).  Two cases 
were reasonably straight forward and were used at the start, then two others involved either ‘breaking 
bad news’ or dealing with a challenging client. All cases included negotiating costs, justifying tests, and 
expressing empathy. Client scripts incorporated many practical points, (e.g. legal age is 18; pensioner 
needs; variable human-animal bonds, different client personalities, etc)   
 
More resources are required to perfect client simulations, both in venue and organisation.  


a) Venue –5 individual consultation rooms are needed, with a central ‘control room’ and waiting 
room for the clients. We used the anatomy laboratories for the last session – these were very 
cold; and anatomy museum and two adjacent rooms for the first two sessions. 


b) Organization – more time is needed to run coaching and training sessions for both clients and 
facilitators to ensure correct & consistent techniques are being used, and the learning 
environment is ‘safe’ for both students and clients . Such sessions may need to be run after-
hours, or repeated several times as new facilitators & clients are recruited.  Dedicated educators 
in client communication are now on staff at some veterinary schools. Consistent role-modeling 
by teaching and clinical staff is also required, which can involve refresher training.  


   
We are extremely grateful to Hill’s Pet Food Company for sponsoring the simulations this year. We 
would be more than happy to provide any further information and to name Hill’s pet foods in our client 
scripts.  
 
 
Jennifer N Mills 
23/5/2012  
 
Student comments: 
More of the same please! More of this kind of learning in the other units would be much appreciated! 
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This session is really important when it comes to being a successful vet. It’d be nice if we have more 
opportunities to learn more in this area in the future in our course. 
 
 
Unsolicited student email: 16/5/2012 After attending the communications session this afternoon I 
thought I would like to express my appreciation and gratitude for your effort to plan, organize and 
coordinate "clients"... I would imagine a tremendous amount of work behind the scene. 
 I personally took away much pointers from being engaged and providing/gaining feedback from 
everybody in the group. It certainly enhanced my learning curve at this stage in the veterinary school and 
sets one in the right path into thinking about effective communication. The knowledge and technical 
skills every veterinary graduate have will not serve its full purpose if the message isn't being brought 
across in the right manner.  
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From: Ellaine Hislop
To:
Cc:
Subject: Clinic Coats Ceremony
Date: 17 July 2012 13:05:50
Attachments: Murdoch MAP for Guests_Vet.pdf


image001.png


Dear  and 
 


On Sunday 5th August the School of Veterinary and Biomedical Sciences will host the Clinic Coat


Ceremony for students in their 3rd year in 2012.  Thank you very much for the support of Hill’s
at this occasion once again.
 
The transition to clinical sciences is an important milestone in the student journey.  Parents,
friends and family will also be celebrating this occasion with their Murdoch veterinary student.
 
We extend an invitation to you and hope you too will be able to join with us to make this a
significant event in our students’ veterinary lives. 
 
The ceremony will begin promptly at 3.00 pm in ECL2 and will be followed by afternoon tea in
the refectory.
 
The schedule for the day is as follows:
 
2.00 pm         Guests, students, family and friends can meet in the vet pergola area
2.10 pm         Short tours of the Vet School will depart for those who have rsvp’d that they wish to


go on a tour
2.45 pm         Tours finish.  Guests not going on a tour, please be at the pergola area by 2.45pm.


Guests proceed to Economics and Law Lecture Theatre 2 (ECL2) for ceremony
3.00 pm         Clinic Coat Ceremony – ECL2
4.00 pm         Afternoon tea served in Refectory
 
If you are not attending a tour at 2pm, please arrive at the Pergola by 2.45pm, when all guests
will be guided to the ceremony venue.
 
A map of the campus is attached.  Parking is available in Car Park 9, and from there you can
follow the signs to the pergola area.
 
You are welcome to provide a sign promoting Hill’s which will be placed in the ceremony venue. 
Please liaise with me to organise a time for its delivery.  Can you please also email a current logo
for inclusion on the sponsors page of the program.
 


Please RSVP for tour, seating and catering purposes by 30th July to 9360 2699 or
e.hislop@murdoch.edu.au. 
 
Kind regards
 
Ellaine Hislop
Executive Officer
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Open Yo pind, Day
Sunday 19 August / 10am - 4pm

wwwmordoch,ed a0/Openourhind








Murdoch University Veterinary Trust
( +61 8 9360 2699 | Mobile +61 (0)421 155 612 |


8  e.hislop@murdoch.edu.au | * South St, Murdoch, WA 6150 |


open_day_2012_email_signaturev3
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From: Kelly Hall
To: Ellaine Hislop
Subject: Club Medicine - sponsorship proposal 2013
Date: 29 October 2012 16:37:14
Attachments: CLUB MEDicine Sponsorship Proposal for 2013.docx


Hi Ellaine,
 
Please find attached the sponsorship proposal for Club Med in 2013.
 
As per the Perth Surgery Series, it would be great if we could offer this to Hill’s first since they
are interested and sponsored this year’s program. They have previously given us $1K per session
= $3K total for the series of 3 sessions.
 
If Hill’s do not go ahead, other potential sponsors to approach include:


·         


·         


·         


·         


·         


·         


·         


·         Royal Canin
·         


 
Please note I have not yet confirmed details for 2013 with the SA Medicine team; however it is
probably going to be easiest to get this going again when Fleur is back from maternity leave at
the start of 2013, as she is the driver behind Club Med and the best person to help get it
organised. Once she is back it will be quite easy for Bree to liaise with her to get up and running,
even if my replacement has not yet commenced. Alternatively, should details need to be
confirmed sooner, Rob Shiel and Sue Bennett will be able to assist.
 
Cheers,
 
Kelly
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[bookmark: Address]Dear [insert name] 





RE: CLUB MEDicine 2013 Sponsorship





We are pleased to invite [insert name] to assist the Office of Continuing Education and Small Animal Medicine department at Murdoch University continue a regular continuing education initiative, CLUB MEDicine.





Event Details





In 2013 a series of three continuing education sessions focusing on small animal internal medicine will be held. These lectures will be clinically orientated, interactive, and at a level that is relevant to practitioners. The lectures will be presented by veterinarians from the Small Animal Medicine department at Murdoch University Veterinary Hospital and potentially other guest lecturer(s). The series will be facilitated by the Office of Continuing Education.





The audience will include practicing veterinarians from the greater Perth metropolitan area, Murdoch University staff and students. Each evening will be held at Murdoch University and will begin with light refreshments followed by the lecture. Lectures will last around one and a half hours, and will be followed by questions and any further discussion. Attendees will be charged a fee for each session.





In previous years these events have been very popular, with an average of 30 veterinarians attending each session. Additionally, a recent online survey performed by the Office of Continuing Education showed that over one-third of veterinarians surveyed were interested in continuing education events focusing on small animal medicine for 2013.





The dates, topics and speakers for each CLUB MEDicine lecture in 2013 are currently being confirmed.


 


Partnership Opportunities and Acknowledgement





We are pleased to invite [insert name] to support CLUB MEDicine in 2013 through a sponsorship arrangement.





Sponsorship benefits will include:


· Access in person to veterinarians interested in small animal medicine.


· Verbal acknowledgement of sponsorship at the beginning of each session.


· Opportunity for your company representative to mingle with attendees prior to the lecture.


· Opportunity to provide promotional material to attendees.


· Opportunity to do a short welcoming presentation (up to three minutes) at the beginning of lecture.


· A copy of the notes for the representative attending and/or a copy by email.


· Your logo on all promotional material including registration flyers and lecture notes.


· Acknowledgement on Sponsor page of Continuing Education website.





Sponsorship Investment





The sponsorship investment for each CLUB MEDicine session in 2013 is $1,000 (plus GST). You are welcome to choose more than one, or all three, of the sessions.





We would welcome confirmation of participation in this package by [insert date].





Please do not hesitate to contact Ellaine Hislop on phone 9360 2699 or email e.hislop@murdoch.edu.au if you would like more information or to discuss this proposal further. We look forward to hearing from you.





Kind regards,











Dr Kelly Hall				Ellaine Hislop	


Academic Director			Executive Officer


Continuing Education			Veterinary Trust
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Wednesday 4th July 2012 
 


7:00pm for 7:30pm lecture start 
 


VCS 2.008 (4th Year Lecture Theatre) 


Murdoch University Vet School 
 


Price: $55 subscribers, $66 non-subscribers 


Includes light refreshments and notes 
 


Murdoch CLUB MEDicine 
The Murdoch University Office of Continuing Education  


and Murdoch University Veterinary Hospital  


would like to invite you to... 


Generously 


sponsored by 


This evening offers  


1.5 AVA Vet Ed Points 


     


Veterinary Practice: …………………………………………………………………… 


 


Name(s) of registering vet(s): Email address(es):   CE Subscriber   AVA # (if applicable): 
 


……………………………………………  ………………………………………………… Yes $55 /  No $66    ……………………… 


……………………………………………  ………………………………………………… Yes $55 /  No $66    ……………………… 


……………………………………………  ………………………………………………… Yes $55 /  No $66    ……………………… 


 


Total amount: $………………………  Card type:  Visa   Mastercard                       
 


Card number:  Expiry:  
 


Cardholder’s name: …………………………………………… Signature: ……………………………………… 


Postal address: …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 


Phone: ……………………………  Fax: ……………………………   


Email: ………………………………………………… 


CE Office Use Only: 


01.26.21.0159.5.15457.05533 


Registration: Please complete the section below and return by fax to 9360 7283  


or scan and email to cve@murdoch.edu.au by Monday 2nd July 2012 


 


An update on Canine and  
Feline Diabetes Mellitus 


 


Presented by  
 


Dr Robert Shiel & Dr Alexa Brown 
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From: Ellaine Hislop
To: Jennifer Mills
Cc: Ian Robertson
Subject: Communication Simulation Classes
Date: 20 April 2012 08:30:14
Attachments: image001.jpg


Hi Jenny
 
Just letting you know that Hill’s have agreed to support the client simulation classes with up to
$6,000.
 
We need to fill out a Trust Funding Application, and require proof of expenditure for this. 
 
You can pop in to see me at some stage to discuss how this process works.
 
Kind regards
 
Ellaine Hislop
Executive Officer
Murdoch University Veterinary Trust
( +61 8 9360 2699 | Mobile +61 (0)421 155 612 |


8  e.hislop@murdoch.edu.au | * South St, Murdoch, WA 6150 |


 
cid:image001.jpg@01C9903A.B1AAE640
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From:
To: Ellaine Hislop
Subject: Contract to Hospital Director
Date: 15 March 2012 18:07:04


Hi Ellaine, 
Sorry to miss you while in Perth this past week, however no  doubt I will be back. 
I did have a meeting with Mark Lawrie however, and it became apparent that he is unfamiliar with
the contract between Hill's and Murdoch. 
I was wondering whether you could find the time to go over it with him? It is certainly relevant to
his areas of responsibility, and potentially more so if we move to funding a resident in nutrition. 
Much appreciated, and my very best wishes, 
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From:
To: Bree Johnston
Subject: Re: Badging Ceremony
Date: 27 January 2012 15:41:31
Attachments: ATT8065546.jpg


ATT8065547.jpg


Whew! Just in the nick of time. Thanks for letting me know. Stuff has been going astray lately! 
 


 


From: "Bree Johnston" <B.Johnston@murdoch.edu.au>
To:
Date: 27/01/2012 06:18 PM
Subject: FW: Badging Ceremony


Hi  
  
Just letting you know we received these packages today. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Kind Regards, 
  
Bree Johnston 
Administration Assistant 
Veterinary Trust 


Mondays, Tuesday AM & Thursdays 
School of Veterinary & Biomedical Sciences 
Murdoch University 
( +61 8 9360 2731 | 6 +61 8 9360 7283 
8  b.johnston@murdoch.edu.au | * South St, Murdoch, WA 6150 | 
  


 
  
  
  
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 January 2012 2:37 PM
To: Ellaine Hislop
Subject: RE: Badging Ceremony 
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I have just checked and apparently yes. They were sent on or around the 19th, so should be
getting to you soon I would hope! 
Can you let me know if/when they arrive? 


 


From: "Ellaine Hislop" <E.Hislop@murdoch.edu.au>
To:
Date: 24/01/2012 03:43 PM
Subject: RE: Badging Ceremony


 


Absolutely.  Thanks  
 
Are the items you mentioned to hand out being sent? 
 
Kind regards 
 
Ellaine 
 
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 January 2012 12:24 PM
To: Ellaine Hislop
Subject: Re: Badging Ceremony 
 


Hi Ellaine, 
As long as we have plenty of acknowledgement then this will be ok.   
Thanks!


 


 







From: "Ellaine Hislop" <E.Hislop@murdoch.edu.au>
To:
Date: 23/01/2012 02:44 PM
Subject: Badging Ceremony


 


  


Hi  


Just confirming that the quote for the lunch for the 5th Year Badging Ceremony has been quoted at $8 per
person, and there will be between 80 to 100 people attending. 


Is this ok? 


Kind regards 


Ellaine Hislop 
Executive Officer 
Murdoch University Veterinary Trust 
( +61 8 9360 2699 | Mobile +61 (0)421 155 612 | 
8  e.hislop@murdoch.edu.au | * South St, Murdoch, WA 6150 | 
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ACCOUNT CODE 


PROJECT 
CODE PROJECT DESCRIPTION FCAST12 JAN FCAST12  FEB FCAST12 MAR FCAST12 APR FCAST12 MAY FCAST12 JUNE FCAST12 JULY FCAST12 AUG FCAST12 SEP FCAST12 OCT FCAST12 NOV FCAST12 DEC FCAST 12 TTL BUDGET12 TTL VAR


1


 


 


3 061474046852587002840 02840  Hills Post Grad Cert 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)


4 061474046852587006487 06487  Hills Pet Australia 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,553.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,325.00 38,878.00 5,000.00 33,878.00


ACCOUNT CODE 


PROJECT 
CODE PROJECT DESCRIPTION FCAST12 JAN FCAST12  FEB FCAST12 MAR FCAST12 APR FCAST12 MAY FCAST12 JUNE FCAST12 JULY FCAST12 AUG FCAST12 SEP FCAST12 OCT FCAST12 NOV FCAST12 DEC FCAST 12 TTL BUDGET12 TTL VAR


                                                         


                                                                


                                                         


                                                          


                                                               


ENTITY 06  - MVET SPONSORSHIP FEE TO MU - FORECAST 12


ENTITY 01 -MU RECEIVES SPONSORSHIP FEE FROM MVET - FORECAST 12
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ACCOUNT CODE 
PROJECT 


CODE PROJECT DESCRIPTION FCAST12 JAN FCAST12  FEB FCAST12 MAR FCAST12 APR FCAST12 MAY FCAST12 JUNE FCAST12 JULY FCAST12 AUG FCAST12 SEP FCAST12 OCT FCAST12 NOV FCAST12 DEC FCAST 12 TTL BUDGET12 TTL VAR


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          6,368.48-


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     13,000.00-


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      100.00-  


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          -       


ACCOUNT CODE PROJECT 
CODE PROJECT DESCRIPTION FCAST12 JAN FCAST12  FEB FCAST12 MAR FCAST12 APR FCAST12 MAY FCAST12 JUNE FCAST12 JULY FCAST12 AUG FCAST12 SEP FCAST12 OCT FCAST12 NOV FCAST12 DEC FCAST 12 TTL BUDGET12 TTL VAR


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              


                                                                      


                                                                      


                                                                      


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             


ENTITY 06 -MVET DONATION TO MU & OTHERS- FORECAST 12


ENTITY 01 -MU RECEIVES DONATION FROM MVET - FORECAST 12
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EIE EIE EIE EIE EIE EIE EIE EIE EIE EIE EIE EIE EIE
ACCOUNT PROJECT PROJECT BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12
NUMBER CODE DESCRIPTION Period 1 Period 2 Period 3 Period 4 Period 5 Period 6 Period 7 Period 8 Period 9 Period 10 Period 11 Period 12 Total Prds
06.14.74.0467.5.25870.02837 02837  Perth Zoo Residency 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15,500 0 15,500
06.14.74.0468.5.25870.02840 02840  Hills Post Grad Cert 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,000 0 10,000
06.14.74.0468.5.25870.02841 02841  CVE programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16,000 0 16,000
06.14.74.0468.5.25870.06487 06487  Hills Pet Australia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,000 0 5,000


-            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               46,500.00    -               46,500.00      


EIE EIE EIE EIE EIE EIE EIE EIE EIE EIE EIE EIE EIE
ACCOUNT PROJECT PROJECT BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12 BUD12
NUMBER CODE DESCRIPTION Period 1 Period 2 Period 3 Period 4 Period 5 Period 6 Period 7 Period 8 Period 9 Period 10 Period 11 Period 12 Total Prds
06.14.75.0473.5.25850.02845 02845  Emilio Balzarini Equine -            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               500.00         -               500.00           02845 500.00    
06.14.75.0473.5.25850.02846 02846  Wellard Prod. Animal -            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               500.00         -               500.00           02846 500.00    
06.14.75.0473.5.25850.02847 02847  Stan Jones Clin Path -            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               400.00         -               400.00           02847 400.00    
06.14.75.0476.5.25850.02849 02849  Weston Fernie -            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               1,500.00      -               1,500.00        02849 1,500.00 
06.14.75.0476.5.25850.02850 02850  Sandrina Park -            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               1,500.00      -               1,500.00        02850 1,500.00 
06.14.75.0476.5.25850.02851 02851  BJ Lawrence -            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               13,000.00    -               13,000.00      02851 #######
06.14.76.0478.5.25850.02854 02854  Registration Day Prizes -            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               2,050.00      -               2,050.00        02854 2,050.00 
06.14.76.0478.5.25850.02855 02855  Prize Night Prizes -            -            -              -            3,600.00    -              -            -            -              -               -               -               3,600.00        02855 3,600.00 
06.14.76.0477.5.25850.02889 02889  General Donations -            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               18,000.00    -               18,000.00      02889 #######
06.14.75.0473.5.25850.04136 04136  Richard Lee Gray (Prize) -            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               400.00         -               400.00           04136 400.00    
06.14.75.0474.5.25850.04150 04150  Cottesloe Vet Hospital - D Nickels C & L Prize -            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               600.00         -               600.00           04150 600.00    
06.14.76.0484.5.25850.04357 04357  Vet Alumni Fund; Projects by Graduates for Vet Education -            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               1,000.00      -               1,000.00        04357 1,000.00 
06.14.75.0474.5.25850.04432 04432  Marilyn Alder Prize for Clinical Proficiency -            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               400.00         -               400.00           04432 400.00    
06.14.75.0475.5.25850.05860 05860  Clyde McGill/Colleen Rigby Scholarship -            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               1,000.00      -               1,000.00        05860 1,000.00 
06.14.75.0474.5.25850.05960 05960  Foundation Pathologists Prize -            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               250.00         -               250.00           05960 250.00    
06.14.75.0474.5.25850.05961 05961  Bernard McSherry Prize -            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               250.00         -               250.00           05961 250.00    
06.14.75.0474.5.25850.06125 06125  WSA & JE Gordon Prize -            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               250.00         -               250.00           06125 250.00    
06.14.76.0485.5.25850.06532 06532  Workplace Giving:  Zero Animal Rescue Fund -            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               2,000.00      -               2,000.00        06532 2,000.00 
06.14.75.0474.5.25850.07425 07425  Celina Alexis Chua Award -            -            -              -            -            -              -            -            -              -               250.00         -               250.00           07425 250.00    


-            -            -              -            3,600.00    -              -            -            -              -               43,850.00    -               47,450.00      
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00000  General Project Code 00000  General Project Code
02837  Perth Zoo Residency 00101  Division Prize Holding Account
02838  WRE Production Animal 00290  Western Australian Institute of Dispute
02839  BI Cardiology Clinic 00291  School of Law Prize Clearing Account
02840  Hills Post Grad Cert 00577  Krishna Somers Trust Fund
02841  CVE programs 00661  Books Law 00000 - General Project Code
02843  Art Prints 00662  Books Theology AIT 02845 - Emilio Balzarini Equine
02845  Emilio Balzarini Equine 00663  Books Theology PTH 02846 - Wellard Prod. Animal
02846  Wellard Prod. Animal 00828  MUVT Zoo Scholarship 02847 - Stan Jones Clin Path
02847  Stan Jones Clin Path 00987  Perth Zoo Resident 02849 - Weston Fernie
02849  Weston Fernie 01003  Gardner:  Post-Graduate Education 02850 - Sandrina Park
02850  Sandrina Park 01022  Perth Zoo Resident Vet TRust Fndg 02851 - BJ Lawrence
02851  BJ Lawrence 02042  School Prize Clearing 02854 - Registration Day Prizes
02854  Registration Day Prizes 02804  Staff Discretionary: Warburton 02855 - Prize Night Prizes
02855  Prize Night Prizes 02807  Mooting 02857 - Cancer Research
02857  Cancer Research 04056  Rio Tinto Sponsorship 02861 - MPEC Equip Acct
02861  MPEC Equip Acct 04190  Industry Partner LP0776722 Child Health 02865 - Cardiology
02865  Cardiology 04237  George Alexander Foundation Scholarship 02868 - Wildlife/Conservation
02868  Wildlife/Conservation 04408  MI Theologian 02870 - Vet Trust Gen
02870  Vet Trust Gen 04532  Full Fee On-Campus Orientation 02889 - General Donations
02889  General Donations 04534  International Student Scholarships 04136 - Richard Lee Gray (Prize)
04136  Richard Lee Gray (Prize) 05295  International Maritime Law Arbitration 04150 - Cottesloe Vet Hospital - D Nickels C & L Prize
04148  BI Spey Program 05447  Teaching - SA Medecine VET452 VET530 04357 - Vet Alumni Fund; Projects by Graduates for Vet Education
04150  Cottesloe Vet Hospital - D Nickels C & L Prize 05536  Surgery Series 04432 - Marilyn Alder Prize for Clinical Proficiency
04357  Vet Alumni Fund; Projects by Graduates for Vet Education 05539  RATS 05860 - Clyde McGill/Colleen Rigby Scholarship
04432  Marilyn Alder Prize for Clinical Proficiency 05545  Dermatology 05960 - Foundation Pathologists Prize
05860  Clyde McGill/Colleen Rigby Scholarship 06460  India Prac Excursion 05961 - Bernard McSherry Prize
05960  Foundation Pathologists Prize 06480  Alcoa Chair - Richard Harper 06125 - WSA & JE Gordon Prize
05961  Bernard McSherry Prize 06606  Scholarships Clearing Account 06532 - Workplace Giving:  Zero Animal Rescue Fund
06125  WSA & JE Gordon Prize 06898  Training the Visual-Perceptual Skills of Cricket Batsmen 07425 - Celina Alexis Chua Award
06487  Hills Pet Australia 06923  MBS International Study Tour
06532  Workplace Giving:  Zero Animal Rescue Fund 06936  Banksia Association Honours Scholarship
07425  Celina Alexis Chua Award 07127  RCF_Animal/Health_A novel animal model of


07202  Health Dept Projects
07210  IRMA37 Walker Chiroboard
07212  Bethany Jackson - NZCCM Partnership
07341  Social Work
07415  14116 Finn Swan River Trust RSP10MUR03 Bio
07418  Murdoch Foundation Scholarships
07588  BSB PhD Daniel Kollhen (GH)
07603  Gumula
07612  PG Maint: Mochankana
07625  McCusker Fellowship Multiple Sclerosis
07711  KATEC Science
07746  Professorial Research Fellow
07819  Maint Account McCusker MS Research
07843  Borderline Personality Disorder
07874  McCusker - Warburton - Neuromuscular Junction
07875  McCusker ECR Support - T Fairchild
07876  McCusker ECR Support - J Peiffer
07885  McCusker - S Muller - Anticipation in Sport
07886  McCusker ECR Support - G Maker
07889  McCusker ECR Support - S Etherington
07895  Teaching & Learning Forum 2012/13
07896  McCusker ECR Support - C Almeida
07903  McCusker ECR Support - M Lucas
08197  Kaija Strautins McCusker
08209  IWA Conference Constructed Wetlands 2012
08286  MRS Donation
08332  14427: J Petkovic Lotterywest
08435  IIID Clinic Operations


MVET -PROJECT CODES RELATED TO DONATIONS MU -PROJECT CODES RELATED TO DONATIONS
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From:
To: Ellaine Hislop
Subject: Fw: Clinic coat sponsorship
Date: 17 May 2012 10:17:04
Attachments: ATT9429515.jpg


Hi Ellaine, 
Please see the email below from . Hill's will of course support this ceremony again this year.
 In the ideas for the "In Kind" support part of our contract with Murdoch, I mentioned the possibility
of providing Hill's branded stethoscopes to give to the students at this event.  Have you had any
further thoughts on this? We have the stethoscopes in stock; the cost is approx $50 each, so
assuming 100 students this would use up about half of the in kind amount. 
Best wishes, 


 


 
----- Forwarded by  on 17/05/2012 12:12 PM ----- 
From: "
To:
Cc:
Date: 15/05/2012 04:25 PM
Subject: Clinic coat sponsorship


Hi  
  
I would like to again offer the opportunity for Hill’s to sponsor Murdoch student clinic coats. To remind you of
our previous arrangement,  and Murdoch University Veterinary School have established a
tradition surrounding presentation of the clinic coats which include the Hill’s logo in a formal ceremony.  This
involves the vet school, the  students, their parents and significant others.  Students look forward to the
achievement of being able to wear their clinic coats and they wear them with pride as the first stage of entry
into the profession.  They wear them from 3rd year onwards for the rest of their course, while doing prac
work and possibly at their first job.   
  
The cost of the sponsorship is  incl GST and we are seeking sponsorship also from Murdoch and 
as we have done in the past.  This remains an excellent opportunity for Hill’s to have daily brand exposure on
campus as well as the promotion offered by the presentation ceremonies and publicity in university and 
newsletters.  The Hill’s logo will again appear on one sleeve of the coat,  on the other sleeve and
the and Murdoch logos will appear on the breast panels. 
  
The coats will be presented at a ceremony in August for all third years.  Hill’s will be invited to send
representatives to the ceremony as in previous years. 
  
Please get back to me if you require any further information.   
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From: Kelly Hall
To: Ellaine Hislop
Subject: FW: Emergency Medicine Course
Date: 15 May 2012 11:37:01
Attachments: image001.jpg


image002.jpg
image003.jpg
image004.png


Hi Ellaine,
 
As I mentioned before, I’d gone off the idea of seeking a co-sponsor for the emergency course, but since Royal Canin are asking
I’ll update the co-sponsorship proposal we were initially thinking of sending to Merial and send to them and see what
happens.... J
 
Cheers,
 
Kelly
 


From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2012 11:31 AM
To: Kelly Hall
Subject: FW: Emergency Medicine Course
 
Hi Kelly,
 
Thank you for your reply.
 
Could you possibly send through the proposal for the co-sponsorship?
 
I look forward to hearing from you soon.
 
Thanks 
 
 


 


From: Kelly Hall [mailto:K.Hall@murdoch.edu.au] 
Sent: Monday, 14 May 2012 5:19 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: Emergency Medicine Course
 
Hi 
 
Thank you for your email and interest in our Emergency Medicine Course.
 
We will not be holding a trade fair as such however there is the opportunity to be co-sponsor of the course alongside IDEXX.
Sponsorship benefits will include the opportunity to have a stand in the room during the morning tea, lunch and afternoon tea
breaks on the first day, opportunity to distribute promotional material/samples, as well as the opportunity to include one page
of A4 material in the lecture notes/course proceedings.
 
If this is of interest to you please let me know and I can put together a formal sponsorship proposal for you to consider.
 
Kind regards,
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Kelly
 


From: Bree Johnston 
Sent: Monday, 14 May 2012 8:45 AM
To: Kelly Hall
Subject: FW: Emergency Medicine Course
 
 
 


From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 May 2012 7:19 AM
To: Bree Johnston
Subject: FW: Emergency Medicine Course
 
Dear Kelly,
 
I hope you are well.
 
Kelly, could I please check whether there will be a trade fair that we can participate in at the Emergency Medicine Course? If
not, is it possible for us to add something to a show bag that the attendees may be getting?
 
I look forward to hearing from you soon.
 


 


From: Bree Johnston [mailto:B.Johnston@murdoch.edu.au] On Behalf Of Continuing Veterinary education
Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2012 4:44 PM
Subject: Emergency Medicine Course
 
Dear Vet,
 


We are holding a two day Emergency Medicine course on Sunday 22nd and Monday 23rd July 2012 at
Murdoch University, Perth.
 
Please see attached brochure for further information.
 
Please note numbers for the second day are strictly limited so make sure you get in quick!
 
If we have your address, we will also be sending you a copy of the brochure in the mail.
 
Kind regards,
 
Kelly
 
Dr Kelly Hall BSc, BVMS (Hons), MBA


Academic Director Continuing Education


School of Veterinary and Biomedical Sciences | Murdoch University
* South St, Murdoch WA 6150, Australia | ( +61 8 9360 2104 | 6 +61 8 9360 7283 | 8 k.hall@murdoch.edu.au
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From: Ellaine Hislop
To:
Subject: 5th Year Badging Celebration
Date: 11 January 2012 14:40:00
Attachments: image001.jpg


Hi 
 
Happy New Year. 
 


Just a catch up regarding our first event, the 5th Year Badging celebration on Monday 30 
January.  Do you know if a Hill’s representative will be attending?  If so, we would love to have
you involved in handing out the badges. 
 
I don’t think you attended last year, but I understand that it is a pretty informal affair, no big
speeches etc. 
 
I have requested a quote for the lunch (rolls and softdrinks) and will forward to you when I have
received for your approval. 
 
I was also wondering whether you wanted to distribute the Hill’s Key to Nutrition books at this


time as well, since we will have most, if not all, of the 5th year’s attending.  Last year when we


tried to round up all the 5th years to give them their booklet, it was pretty hard work.  We still
have 25 of them in my office.  So if you wanted to distribute them at this event, you could send
me another 35 and I can arrange them to be handed out at the same time as their badges. 
 
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
Date: 14 June 2012 09:02:32
Attachments: Sponsorship proposal for emergency medicine course for Royal Canin 150512.pdf


image001.jpg
image002.jpg
image003.jpg
image004.png


Hi Ellaine,
 
Please see email below from Royal Canin – great news! J
 
Please find attached a copy of the sponsorship proposal they received for your records (same as Idexx’s).
 
Could you please arrange for them to be invoiced the $3K + GST?
 
Cheers,
 
Kelly
 


From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2012 10:02 AM
To: Kelly Hall
Subject: RE: Emergency Medicine Course
 
Dear Kelly,
 
Thank you for sending through this information.
 
We would like to co-sponsor this event.
 
Could you please invoice us at your convenience.
 


 


 


    


     


  
    
    
    
     


 


 
 


From: Kelly Hall [mailto:K.Hall@murdoch.edu.au] 
Sent: Monday, 11 June 2012 2:32 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: Emergency Medicine Course
 
Hi 
 
Just touching base about the sponsorship proposal for our emergency medicine course (attached again for your convenience).
 
The second day has completely booked up (we actually have a waiting list!) and registrations are still coming through for the
first day, so it is proving to be very popular.
 
If you could let me know by the end of the week at the latest if you are interested that would be great.
 
Regards,
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 Office of Continuing Education & 



Murdoch University Veterinary Trust 



School of Veterinary and Biomedical Sciences 



 



 



 



South Street 



Murdoch WA 6150 



Australia 



 



 



 



 



 



Andrea Coyle 



Corporate Affairs 



Royal Canin Australia 



4/247 Ferntree Gully Road 
Mt Waverley VIC 3149 



andrea@royalcanin.com.au  



 



 
15/05/12 



 



 



Dear Andrea,  
 



RE: Emergency Medicine Course Sponsorship 2012 



 



We are pleased to invite Royal Canin to assist the Office of Continuing Education hold a 



two day course in Emergency Medicine for veterinarians at Murdoch University, Perth. 
 



Event Details 



 



The Emergency Medicine course will give veterinarians the opportunity to develop and 
refine their knowledge and skills in managing emergency conditions commonly 



encountered in small animal practice over two full days.  



 



The first day will consist of a series of interactive lectures covering shock, 
cardiopulmonary resuscitation, toxicities, acid-base balance, electrolytes, traumatic brain 



injury as well as monitoring and diagnostic equipment. The second day will be a practical 



day allowing participants the opportunity to develop hands on skills in a number of 



different emergency procedures in both wet and dry lab environments. 
 



The key presenters for the Emergency Medicine course will be Dr Lisa Smart, Dr Melissa 



Claus and Dr Ryan Ong, all from Murdoch University. All have specialist qualifications 



and extensive experience in small animal emergency medicine and critical care. 



 
It is anticipated that this course will be very popular. A recent survey performed by the 



Office of Continuing Education showed that approximately 62% of veterinarians surveyed 



were interested in emergency medicine continuing education. Additionally, it has been 



several years since a day course relating to this topic has been held at Murdoch 
University. 



 



Veterinarians will have the option of registering for the full two day course or just the 



first day of lectures. The second practical day will be capped at 16 participants; however 
the first day will be almost unlimited. Previous day courses held at Murdoch University 



have received anywhere from 30 to 70 veterinarians attending. Veterinarians will be 



charged a fee for attending the course. 



 



Following the course, the notes will also be offered for sale to other interested 
veterinarians through the Office of Continuing Education’s website. 
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The confirmed dates for the course are Sunday 22nd July and Monday 23rd July 2012. 
Each day will commence at 8:30am or 9:00am and finish at 5:00pm. 



 



 



Partnership Opportunities and Acknowledgement 
 



We are pleased to invite Royal Canin to support the Emergency Medicine course and 



continuing education for veterinarians through a co-sponsorship arrangement, alongside 



IDEXX Laboratories. 
 



Sponsorship benefits will include: 



 Access in person to small animal veterinarians. 



 Verbal acknowledgement of sponsorship at the beginning of the course. 
 Opportunity for your company representative to attend the lectures and mingle 



with attendees during morning tea, lunch and afternoon tea on both days. 



 Opportunity to have a display of products, equipment etc in the same room the 



morning tea, lunch and afternoon tea breaks will be held on the first day. 



 Opportunity to provide promotional material to attendees. 
 A copy of the notes for the representative attending or a copy by post. 



 Acknowledgement of sponsorship in the lecture notes and opportunity to provide 



one A4 page of material for inclusion into the lecture notes. 



 Acknowledgement on Sponsor page of Continuing Education website. 
 



Sponsorship Investment 



 



The co-sponsorship investment for the two day Emergency Medicine Course is $3,000 
(plus GST). 



 



We would welcome confirmation of participation in this package by Friday 8th June 2012. 



 



Please do not hesitate to contact us if you would like more information or to discuss this 
proposal further. We look forward to hearing from you. 



 



 



Kind regards, 
 



Dr Kelly Hall    Ellaine Hislop  



Academic Director   Executive Officer 



Continuing Education   Veterinary Trust 
Ph: 08 9360 2104   Ph: 08 9360 2699 



Email: k.hall@murdoch.edu.au Email: e.hislop@murdoch.edu.au  
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
 
Thanks Kelly.
 
 


 


   


     


  
    
  
    
     


 


 
 


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


Usual office hours: Mon, Tues, & Wed or Thur
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From: Ellaine Hislop
To:
Cc:
Subject: 5th Year Badging Ceremony
Date: 13 December 2012 16:35:03
Attachments: image001.jpg


Hi  and 
 
I thought I would touch base and let you know that the first student events of the year are
currently being planned, and you are usually involved in both.  Although we haven’t confirmed
our contract for next year, I thought you may like to diarise them in the case that you wish to be
involved next year also. 
 


The 5th Year Badge Ceremony will be held on 4th February.  The ceremony will be held around
the lunch time, and I will forward the schedule for the day when it is finalised.  The other event


is the 1st Year Orientation.  I am waiting for the confirmation of the date for this one, but it is
usually just after mid February.   
 
We can touch base again when we have confirmed our partnership areas for the next year.
 
Kind regards
 
Ellaine Hislop
Executive Officer
Murdoch University Veterinary Trust
( +61 8 9360 2699 | Mobile +61 (0)421 155 612 |


8  e.hislop@murdoch.edu.au | * South St, Murdoch, WA 6150 |


Sig option 4 - image
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From: Ellaine Hislop
To: Peter Irwin
Subject: 2012 Funding Application Form - Hill"s Asia Webinar
Date: 27 September 2012 12:26:42
Attachments: 2012 Funding Application Form - Hill"s Asia Webinar.doc


Hi Peter
 
Please check over the attached funding form for the webinar payment and make sure your code
is correct.  If you could then sign in the applicants signature box and return to me I can submit
for payment.
 
Kind regards
 
Ellaine
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Murdoch University Veterinary Trust – 2012 Funding Application Form 


This form should be used when applying for funds from the Murdoch University Veterinary Trust.  Please complete the form and attach additional pages of information on project and expenditure detail if required. (Do not complete shaded areas).  Return the completed form to Murdoch University Veterinary Trust (VCS 2.22) South St Murdoch, WA 6150.  If approved, a copy of this form will be returned to you with the Authority to Spend portion completed and a scheduled reimbursement date.  You must return the form with proof of expenditure BEFORE the Scheduled Reimbursement date for funds to be disbursed.  


			APPLICANT DETAILS—please complete





			Name:


			Peter Irwin


			Phone


			Ext 2590





			Title


			Associate Professor in Small Animal Med


			Email


			p.irwin@murdoch.edu.au





			Applicant Signature


			


			Date


			____/_____/_____





			Dean’s Signature


			


			Date


			____/_____/_____





			FUNDING REQUEST—Please complete





			Project Title


			Hill’s Webinar


			Amt Requested


			$750





			Project Description:  (Please attach additional information, costs/quotes, how this will benefit animals or students etc).



Sponsorship of Web Seminar – Peter Irwin keynote speaker








			Have funds already been received by the Vet Trust?           Yes    


			Amt Received


			$750


			When?


			2012





			Who provided those funds?


			Private Donor





			AUTHORITY TO SPEND (Completed by Veterinary Trust)





			Your Application has been 





			APPROVED



DECLINED


			


			UP TO AMT:


			$750.00





			Funds are scheduled to be disbursed on ____/_____/_____.   The following expenditure details and proof of payment (pd invoices &/or Finance 1 report) must be received 2 weeks prior to the scheduled disbursement date.





			EXPENDITURE DETAILS—Please complete





			Details of Charges 


			Finance 1 Acct  OR (Bank Acct)


			Amt (Excluding GST)





			Discretionary  Acct


			01.26.21.0211.5.16020.03278


			$750.00





			


			


			$





			


			


			$





			Total


			


			$750.00





			Office Use Only: (Completed by Veterinary Trust)





			Application Received


			____/_____/_____


			Received by Signature


			





			Vet Trust Meeting


			9 October 2012


			Decision (Resolution #)


			





			Under $5000 &  funds received


			EO:


			Trustee:


			Trustee:





			TRUST ACCOUNT


			Gift or Sponsorship



Acct no:


06.14.74.0468.5.25870.02840


			Disbursement Amt:


$750.00





			Applicant notified 


			____/_____/_____


			Date Proof of Payment Received:


			____/_____/_____





			Scheduled Disbursement


			July 2012


			Sent to Office of Finance, Planning Report:


			____/_____/_____








Form approved 31/3/10

      2012 Funding Application Form














Form approved 31/3/10        2012 Funding Application Form 


Murdoch University Veterinary Trust – 2012 Funding Application Form  
This form should be used when applying for funds from the Murdoch University Veterinary Trust.  Please complete the form and attach 


additional pages of information on project and expenditure detail if required. (Do not complete shaded areas).  Return the completed form to 


Murdoch University Veterinary Trust (VCS 2.22) South St Murdoch, WA 6150.  If approved, a copy of this form will be returned to you with the 


Authority to Spend portion completed and a scheduled reimbursement date.  You must return the form with proof of expenditure BEFORE 


the Scheduled Reimbursement date for funds to be disbursed.   


AUTHORITY TO SPEND (Completed by Veterinary Trust) 
Your Application has been  
 


APPROVED 
DECLINED 


 UP TO AMT: $750.00 


 


Funds are scheduled to be disbursed on ____/_____/_____.   The following expenditure details and proof of payment (pd 
invoices &/or Finance 1 report) must be received 2 weeks prior to the scheduled disbursement date. 


EXPENDITURE DETAILS—Please complete 


Details of Charges  Finance 1 Acct  OR (Bank Acct) Amt (Excluding GST) 


Discretionary  Acct 01.26.21.0211.5.16020.03278 $750.00 


  $ 


  $ 


Total  $750.00 


Office Use Only: (Completed by Veterinary Trust) 


Application Received  
____/_____/_____ 


Received by Signature  
 


Vet Trust Meeting 9 October 2012 Decision (Resolution #)  


Under $5000 &  funds 
received 


EO: Trustee: Trustee: 


TRUST ACCOUNT Gift or Sponsorship 
Acct no: 


 
06.14.74.0468.5.25870.02840 


Disbursement Amt: 
 


 
$750.00 


Applicant notified   


____/_____/_____ 
Date Proof of Payment 
Received: 


 


____/_____/_____ 


Scheduled Disbursement July 2012 
Sent to Office of Finance, 
Planning Report: 


 


____/_____/_____ 


 


APPLICANT DETAILS—please complete 


Name: Peter Irwin Phone Ext 2590 


Title Associate Professor in Small Animal Med Email p.irwin@murdoch.edu.au 


Applicant 
Signature 


 Date  
____/_____/_____ 


Dean’s 
Signature 


 Date  
____/_____/_____ 


FUNDING REQUEST—Please complete 


Project Title Hill’s Webinar Amt Requested $750 


Project Description:  (Please attach additional information, costs/quotes, how this will benefit animals or students 
etc). 
Sponsorship of Web Seminar – Peter Irwin keynote speaker 


 


Have funds already been received 
by the Vet Trust?           Yes     


Amt Received $750 When? 2012 


Who provided those funds? Private Donor 


3.5A 












From: Ellaine Hislop
To: Diana Nottle
Subject: 2012 Funding Application Form - Hill"s VPL TShirts
Date: 02 July 2012 12:16:26
Attachments: 2012 Funding Application Form - Hill"s VPL TShirts.doc


Hi Diana
 
Can you please print out and sign the attached application form for Hill’s t-shirts, then return
signed copy to me.
 
Is there any possibility of the Trust submitting this payment in their end of year payments?  Or
does your account require the funds sooner.
 
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


			Dr Diana Nottle


			Phone


			Ext 2134





			Title


			Technologist - Anatomy


			Email


			d.nottle@murdoch.edu.au





			Applicant Signature


			


			Date


			____/_____/_____





			Dean’s Signature


			


			Date


			____/_____/_____





			FUNDING REQUEST—Please complete





			Project Title


			Hill’s donation of tshirts for students


			Amt Requested


			$1,482.80





			Project Description:  (Please attach additional information, costs/quotes, how this will benefit animals or students etc).



Hill’s donation of branded t-shirts for VPL Orientation Day








			Have funds already been received by the Vet Trust?           Yes    /   No


			Amt Received


			$1,482.80


			When?


			June 2012





			Who provided those funds?


			Hill’s Pet Nutrition





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





			T-Shirts


			01.26.21.0206.1.16000.04942


			$1,482.80





			


			


			





			


			


			





			Total


			


			Amt          $1,482.80





			Office Use Only: (Completed by Veterinary Trust)





			Application Received


			 08  /  06  /  2012


			Received by Signature


			





			Vet Trust Meeting


			N/A


			Decision (Resolution #)


			N/A





			Under $5000 &  funds received


			EO: 


			Trustee: 


			Trustee: 





			TRUST ACCOUNT


			Gift or Sponsorship


Acct no:  


06.14.76.0484.5.25850.00000


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

      2011 Funding Application Form














Form approved 31/3/10        2011 Funding Application Form 


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


T-Shirts 01.26.21.0206.1.16000.04942 $1,482.80 


  
 


 


  
 


 


Total  Amt          $1,482.80 


Office Use Only: (Completed by Veterinary Trust) 


Application Received  08  /  06  /  2012 Received by Signature  


Vet Trust Meeting N/A Decision (Resolution #) N/A 


Under $5000 &  funds 
received 


EO:  Trustee:  Trustee:  


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


Name: Dr Diana Nottle Phone Ext 2134 


Title Technologist - Anatomy Email d.nottle@murdoch.edu.au 


Applicant 
Signature 


 Date  
____/_____/_____ 


Dean’s 
Signature 


 Date  
____/_____/_____ 


FUNDING REQUEST—Please complete 


Project Title Hill’s donation of tshirts for students Amt Requested $1,482.80 


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
by the Vet Trust?           Yes    /   No 


Amt Received $1,482.80 When? June 2012 


Who provided those funds? Hill’s Pet Nutrition 
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From: Ellaine Hislop
To:
Subject: Badging Ceremony
Date: 23 January 2012 11:43:04
Attachments: image001.jpg


Hi 
 


Just confirming that the quote for the lunch for the 5th Year Badging Ceremony has been quoted
at $8 per person, and there will be between 80 to 100 people attending.
 
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
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MURDOCH UNIVERSITY CELEBRATING
30 YEARS OF VETERINARY ARADUATES
N » ) - .














ACCOUNT CODE POSTING CODE POSTING CODE DESCRIPTION PROJECT CODE PROJECT DESCRIPTION
ACT12 


PERIOD 1
ACT12 


PERIOD 2
ACT12 


PERIOD 3
ACT12 


PERIOD 4
ACT12 


PERIOD 5
FCAST12 
PERIOD 6


FCAST12 
PERIOD 7


FCAST12 
PERIOD 8


FCAST12 
PERIOD 9


FCAST12 
PERIOD 10


FCAST12 
PERIOD 11


FCAST12 
PERIOD 12 FCAST12 TTL


  
061474046852587002840 25870 Sponsorship fee 02840  Hills Post Grad Cert 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00  10,000.00


  
061474046852587006487 25870 Sponsorship fee 06487  Hills Pet Australia 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00  5,000.00


TOTAL SPONSORSHIP FEE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46,500.00 0.00 46,500.00


  
  
  
  
  


 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  


0.00 0.00 0.00 90,350.00 0.00 91,150.52
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------------


 
            


 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


MURDOCH VET TRUSTS DONATIONS & SPONSORSHIPS - FORECAST 2012 ( TO BE UPLOADED TO FINANCE ONE BY 22 JUNE12)


MURDOCH UNIVERSITY DONATIONS & SPONSORSHIPS - FORECAST 2012 ( TO BE UPLOADED TO FINANCE ONE BY 22 JUNE12)
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ENTITY POSTING POSTING ACCOUNT PROJECT PROJECT DIV/FAC POSTING ACCOUNT PERSON-IN- EXT PROJECT PROJECT BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13


CODE CODE DESCRIPTION CODE CODE DESCRIPTION CODE CODE CODE CHARGE NUMBER CODE DESCRIPTION 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Grand Total


             


              


          


              


              


              


              


              


              


          


          


                    


                    


                    


                    


                    


                    


                    


                    


                    


                    


2,000.00       2,000.00       


SUB-TTL -          -          -          -          -          -          2,000.00   -          -          -          -          46,750.00     48,750.00     


ENTITY POSTING POSTING ACCOUNT PROJECT PROJECT DIV/FAC POSTING ACCOUNT BST EXT PROJECT PROJECT BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13 BUD13


CODE CODE DESCRIPTION CODE CODE DESCRIPTION CODE CODE CODE MANAGER NUMBER CODE DESCRIPTION 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Grand Total


         


         


         


          


              


          


              


 6,000.00       6,000.00       


06 25870 Sponsorship fees 061474046852587006487 06487  Hills Pet Australia 26 16020 012621020611602006308 Fiona Feist / Candice 7654 / 7618 VPL Program TBC TBC


SUB-TTL -          -          -          -          -          -          -            -          -          -          -          115,750.00   115,750.00   


BUDGET 2013 DONATION & SPONSORSHIPS MATRIX FROM MURDOCH VET TRUSTS (To be uploaded by 6 Aug 12).
FROM MURDOCH VET TRUSTS TO MURDOCH UNIVERSITY MURDOCH VET TRUSTS - BUDGET 2013 DONATIONS


FROM MURDOCH VET TRUSTS TO MURDOCH UNIVERSITY MURDOCH VET TRUSTS - BUDGET 2013 SPONSORSHIPS
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C:\Users\20140924\Documents\Copy of Bud13 MVT Donations matrix-Elaine Hislop (2) 23/10/201416:02


ACCOUNT CODE & DESCRIPTION PROJECT CODE PROJECT DESCRIPTION
BUD12 


PERIOD 1
BUD12 


PERIOD 2
BUD12 


PERIOD 3
BUD12 


PERIOD 4
BUD12 


PERIOD 5
BUD12 


PERIOD 6
BUD12 


PERIOD 7
BUD12 


PERIOD 8
BUD12 


PERIOD 9
BUD12 


PERIOD 10
BUD12 


PERIOD 11
BUD12 


PERIOD 12 BUD12 TTL
ACT YTD 


PERIOD 05 BALANCE AMT


   


061474046852587002840 - Sponsorship fee 02840  Hills Post Grad Cert 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00  10,000.00  0.00 10,000.00


   


061474046852587006487 - Sponsorship fee 06487  Hills Pet Australia 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00  5,000.00  0.00 5,000.00


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46,500.00 0.00 46,500.00 0.00 46,500.00


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


800.52 46,649.48


TTL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,350.00 0.00 93,950.00 800.52 93,149.48


--------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------- ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- ------------------------------ ---- ------------------------------ -------------------------


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


PERIOD 12 BUD12 TTL BUD12 TTL BUD12 TTL


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


   


25,116.00) (521,052.91) 195,936.91


MURDOCH VET TRUSTS DONATIONS & SPONSORSHIPS - BUD12


MURDOCH UNIVERSITY  DONATIONS & SPONSORSHIPS - BUD12
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SCHOOL DIVISION / FACULTY BST EXT.
NAME NAME MANAGER NO.


 CHANCELLERY JOHN FAHEY 7268
02 - Office CorpComms & PR 06 - VICE CHANCELLERY JOHN FAHEY 7268
03 - Office of Human Resources 07-SENIOR DEPUTY VICE CHANCELLOR ANNETTE BAKER-FORROW 6645
04 - Office of Finance, Planning & Reporting 06 - VICE CHANCELLERY JOHN FAHEY 7268
05 - Office of IT Services 04 - DVC  (Academic) ANNETTE BAKER-FORROW 6645
06 - Office of Development 06 - VICE CHANCELLERY JOHN FAHEY 7268
08 - Research Management and Operations 05 - DVC  (Research) JOHN FAHEY 7268
09 - Research Centres 05 - DVC  (Research) JOHN FAHEY 7268
10 - Office of the DVC (Research) 05 - DVC  (Research) JOHN FAHEY 7268
11 - Strategy, Innovation and Commercialisation 05 - DVC  (Research) JOHN FAHEY 7268
12 - Office of the DVC (Academic) 04 - DVC  (Academic) ANNETTE BAKER-FORROW 6645
13 - Office of the University Library 04 - DVC  (Academic) ANNETTE BAKER-FORROW 6645
14 - Student Life and Learning 07-SENIOR DEPUTY VICE CHANCELLOR ANNETTE BAKER-FORROW 6645
17 - School of Chiropractic & Sports Science 26 - FACULTY OF HS FIONA FEIST 7654
18 - School of Psychology 26 - FACULTY OF HS FIONA FEIST 7654
19 - School of Nursing and Midwifery 26 - FACULTY OF HS FIONA FEIST 7654
20 - School of Pharmacy 26 - FACULTY OF HS FIONA FEIST 7654
21 - School of Vet & Biomed - excl Vet Hospital 26 - FACULTY OF HS FIONA FEIST 7654
21 - School of Vet & Biomed - Vet Hospital 26 - FACULTY OF HS CANDICE BOSWELL 6390
23 - School of Business 31 - FACULTY OF LBIT GAIL WESCOMBE 7207
24 - School of Social Sci & Hum 30- FACULTY OF AECM GAIL WESCOMBE 7207
25 - School of Education 30- FACULTY OF AECM GAIL WESCOMBE 7207
26 - School of Media Comm & Culture 30- FACULTY OF AECM GAIL WESCOMBE 7207
27 - School of Law 31 - FACULTY OF LBIT GAIL WESCOMBE 7207
28 - School of IT 31 - FACULTY OF LBIT GAIL WESCOMBE 7207
29 - Kulbardi Aboriginal Centre 04 - DVC  (Academic) ANNETTE BAKER-FORROW 6645
33 - CCG 31 - FACULTY OF LBIT GAIL WESCOMBE 7207
36 - Educational Partnerships 07-SENIOR DEPUTY VICE CHANCELLOR ANNETTE BAKER-FORROW 6645
37 - Office of the Senior DVC 07-SENIOR DEPUTY VICE CHANCELLOR ANNETTE BAKER-FORROW 6645
41 - School of Bio Sci & Biotech 23 - FACULTY OF SCIENCE & ENGINEERING FIONA FEIST 7654
42 - School of Environmental Sciences 23 - FACULTY OF SCIENCE & ENGINEERING FIONA FEIST 7654
43 - School of Chem & Math Sciences 23 - FACULTY OF SCIENCE & ENGINEERING FIONA FEIST 7654
44 - School of Engineering and Energy 23 - FACULTY OF SCIENCE & ENGINEERING FIONA FEIST 7654
45 - ARC for Medical Engineering 23 - FACULTY OF SCIENCE & ENGINEERING FIONA FEIST 7654
47 - STAR 07-SENIOR DEPUTY VICE CHANCELLOR ANNETTE BAKER-FORROW 6645
48 - SABC - State Agri Biotech Centre 23 - FACULTY OF SCIENCE & ENGINEERING FIONA FEIST 7654
49 - ETC - Environment Technology Centre 23 - FACULTY OF SCIENCE & ENGINEERING FIONA FEIST 7654
50 - Centre for Organic Waste Mgmt 23 - FACULTY OF SCIENCE & ENGINEERING FIONA FEIST 7654
51 - Vice Chancellery 06 - VICE CHANCELLERY JOHN FAHEY 7268
52 - Office of Legal & Governance 06 - VICE CHANCELLERY JOHN FAHEY 7268
53 - Office of President Academic Council 06 - VICE CHANCELLERY JOHN FAHEY 7268
77 - PVC (Faculty) 07-SENIOR DEPUTY VICE CHANCELLOR ANNETTE BAKER-FORROW 6645
78 - Faculty Office (CTM) 30- FACULTY OF AECM GAIL WESCOMBE 7207
79 - Faculty Office (AE) 30- FACULTY OF AECM GAIL WESCOMBE 7207
80 - Faculty Office - HS 26 - FACULTY OF HS FIONA FEIST 7654
81 - Faculty Office (LB) 31 - FACULTY OF LBIT GAIL WESCOMBE 7207
83 - Faculty SELS Office 23 - FACULTY OF SCIENCE & ENGINEERING FIONA FEIST 7654
84 - Research Institute for Sustainable Energy 23 - FACULTY OF SCIENCE & ENGINEERING FIONA FEIST 7654
85 - Organisational Capability 04 - DVC  (Academic) ANNETTE BAKER-FORROW 6645
86 - Educational Development 04 - DVC  (Academic) ANNETTE BAKER-FORROW 6645
87 - Student Liaison and Recruitment 07-SENIOR DEPUTY VICE CHANCELLOR ANNETTE BAKER-FORROW 6645
88 - MU Executive Education Centre 07-SENIOR DEPUTY VICE CHANCELLOR ANNETTE BAKER-FORROW 6645
89 - International Engagement 07-SENIOR DEPUTY VICE CHANCELLOR ANNETTE BAKER-FORROW 6645
90 - Educational Engagement 07-SENIOR DEPUTY VICE CHANCELLOR ANNETTE BAKER-FORROW 6645
93 - Office of Exec Director - FP & CS 06 - VICE CHANCELLERY JOHN FAHEY 7268
94 - Office of the DVC (Education) 32 -DEPUTY VICE CHANCELLOR (EDUCATION) JOHN FAHEY 7268
95 - DVC Professional Services 06 - VICE CHANCELLERY JOHN FAHEY 7268


BST MANAGER IN CHARGE  BY SCHOOL
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Funds to be Reimbursed by Vet Trust 2012


DERMCLUB
Event Date Event Type Sponsor Amount Account code


14/03/2012 Dermclub Hill's $1,675 01.26.21.0159.5.16020.05545
* 


18/07/2012 Dermclub Hill's $1,675 01.26.21.0159.5.16020.05545
05/09/2012 Dermclub Hill's $1,675 01.26.21.0159.5.16020.05545


28/11/2012 Dermclub Hill's $3,350 01.26.21.0159.5.16020.05545


REGIONAL SURGERY SERIES
Event Date Event Type Sponsor Amount Account code
23/02/2012 Regional - Kalgoorlie  /Hill's $1,250 01.26.21.0159.5.16020.05536


Total


PERTH SURGERY SERIES
Event Date Event Type Sponsor Amount Account code
15/02/2012 Surgery Series Hill's $1,000 01.26.21.0159.5.16020.05536
16/05/2012 Surgery Series Hill's $1,000 01.26.21.0159.5.16020.05536
01/08/2012 Surgery Series Hill's $1,000 01.26.21.0159.5.16020.05536
14/11/2012 Surgery Series Hill's $1,000 01.26.21.0159.5.16020.05536
Total $4,000 01.26.21.0159.5.16020.05536


MOVE
Event Date Event Type Sponsor Amount Account code
Whole series 20MOVE Hill's Pet Nutrition $16,000 01.26.21.0159.5.16020.05539
Total $16,000 01.26.21.0159.5.16020.05539


CLUB MEDicine
Event Date Event Type Sponsor Amount Account code
21/03/2012 CLUB MEDicine Hill's Pet Nutrition $1,000 01.26.21.0159.5.16020.05533
04/07/2012 CLUB MEDicine Hill's Pet Nutrition $1,000 01.26.21.0159.5.16020.05533
???? CLUB MEDicine Hill's Pet Nutrition $1,000 01.26.21.0159.5.16020.05533
Total $3,000


EMERGENCY MEDICINE COURSE
Event Date Event Type Sponsor Amount Account code


22-23/07/13 Course Royal Canin $3,000 01.26.21.0159.5.16020.05525
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